
  

 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
 

 
May 11, 2022 

 
RFQu#22-910-31;  
EMERGENCY ALERT NOTIFICATION SYSTEM 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED REQUEST 
FOR QUOTES. 
 
ITEM #1        
 
DELETE: remove “Minimum $500,000.00 Auto Liability” from the RFQ. 
 
ITEM #2 
 
DELETE: remove “HANO Employment, Training & Contracting Policy” from the RFQ.  
 
ITEM #3-Will we be allowed to submit notarized documents after submission, due to the 

short turn around? 
 
Answer: The Due Date has been extended to 2:00 p.m. CST May 17, 2022. 
 
 
ITEM #4-Is an email submission acceptable in addition to a fax submission? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
ITEM #5 Is a State Contractors License required for web-based Software as a Service 

solutions? 
 
Answer: No. 
 
Item #6 Can we have a phone conference, to ask questions? 
 
Answer: No, please send all questions in form of an email and they will be answered in form of an 

addendum. 
 
ITEM #7 Will HANO sign our Terms and Conditions? 
 
Answer: HANO has its own master agreement that will govern and be submitted for signature. We can 

negotiate to the extent that is allowable by HUD and federal law. 
 
Proposals must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the 
Department of Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, May 17, 2022.  All 
terms and conditions shall remain as stated in the original Request for Quotes.  All addenda 
must be acknowledged.  
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